## Stowe IX Churches Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> February 2017

Present: Sharon Henley (Chairman), Angela Brodie, Jon Hillyard, Keith Mason, David

Lane, Tony Teague
2 parishioners attended

Apologies: Tony Sanderson, Daventry District Councillor Johnnie Amos

		Action
1049.	Apologies for absence	
	<ul> <li>Tony Sanderson (personal)</li> </ul>	
1050.	Declarations of interest for items on the agenda	
	• None	
1051.	Resolution to sign and approve minutes of regular meetings dated 16th	
	January and 31st January 2017	
	<ul> <li>These were signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting</li> </ul>	
1052.	Planning Approvals – Review of past planning applications:	
	i. DA/2015/0195 Land at Stowe Hill, Watling Street	
	One Gypsy pitch	
	No update received	
	ii. DA/2015/1164 Land adj. Sheepfold Grange, Main Street, Upper Stowe	
	No update received	
	iii. DA/2006/1329 Canal Cottage, Watling Street	
	The last update received from DDC is that the Environment Agency has	
	advised again that until there is some clarity about the current	
	property ownership and what, if any, plans there are to clear the	
	waste, they are unable to advise as to what their next course of action	
	will be. The property is currently being marketed for sale	
	Cllr Keith Mason is meeting with DDC Chairman on 5 <sup>th</sup> March to	
	discuss enforcement. Clerk to establish date that the parish council	Clerk
	began complaining	
	iv. DA/2016/0950 Jasmine Cottage, Main Street, Church Stowe	
	Variation of Condition 4 of planning permission DA/2012/0066	
	(Construction of double garage with en-suite bedroom above) to allow	
	en-suite bedroom to be used as a holiday/short term let	
	DDC will not recommend enforcement action at this stage whilst the	
	potential for a planning appeal remains an option for the applicant to	
	pursue, the applicant has 6 months to appeal.	
	v. DA/2016/1167 The Barns, Main Street, Church Stowe	
	Construction of detached outbuilding and stone boundary wall	
	Permission granted by Planning Committee	
1053.	Statement of accounts/ accounts for payment	
1055.	• • •	
1054	i. Statement of account at Nationwide Building Society £1,810.19	
1054.	Clerk's resignation and recruitment	Clork
	It was resolved and agreed to pay for advertising in The Prattler and    Class charging   Make and Division   Wooden and Division   Class charged   Class cha	Clerk
	village shops in Nether Heyford, Weedon and Flore, other advertising	
	FOC to be NCALC, Facebook village page and Weedon Parish Council	
	newsletter	

## Stowe IX Churches Parish Council

4055		1
1055.	Planning application information sharing with other Parish Councils	
	<ul> <li>It was agreed to wait unto the April meeting to discuss how to</li> </ul>	
	progress as responses are still being received	
1056.	Daventry District Council	
	i. Great British Spring Clean – March 2017	
	<ul> <li>Date was agreed as Saturday April 1<sup>st</sup> 10:30, meeting at the School</li> </ul>	
	Rooms Church Stowe and outside the church in Upper Stowe.	
	Equipment to be provided by DDC	Clerk
	ii. Litter picking services	
	An interest has been registered to DDC to undertake litter picking in	
	the parish	
	iii. Daventry Tourism Stakeholder meeting 13th March 10.30am -12pm at	
	the Daventry Council Offices	
	Cllr Tony Sanderson is attending on behalf of the Parish Council and	
	will highlight the Birth of Radar memorial brown tourist sign	
1057.	Northamptonshire ACRE – Best Village Competition	
	No interest shown	
1058.	Review risk assessment policy	
	The risk assessment policy was accepted	
1059.	Superfast broadband – to receive any updates	
	Gigaclear have been awarded the NCC contract to rollout superfast	
	broadband and the parish is included. It was agreed to encourage	
	parishioners to register an interest in the service via the parish	
	newsletter and parish council website	
1060.	Community defibrillator – to receive any updates	
1000.	i. Refurbishment and replacement signage	
	It was agreed to purchase signage and paint once the 1 <sup>st</sup> precept	Clerk
	instalment has been received	J. S. S. S.
	ii. Update EMAS contact details	Clerk
	Contact details of the guardians to be provided by councillors to the	J. S. S. S.
	Clerk	
1061.	Birth of Radar memorial brown tourist sign - to receive any updates	
1001.	The scheduled meeting with Sharon and Dr Judkins did not take place	
1062.	Close meeting and agree dates of next meetings at 20:00 in the Old School	
1002.	Rooms:	
	• 10 <sup>th</sup> April	
	• 22 <sup>nd</sup> May (AGM, Parish and Parish Council)	
	• 26 <sup>th</sup> June	
	• 7 <sup>th</sup> August	
	The meeting was closed at 21:00	